
From: Anna Gillings  
Sent: 13 July 2012 14:35 
To: Rosemary Morton 
Subject: Representations to Winchester District Local Plan Part 1 - Joint Core Strategy 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
Dear Ms Morton 
  
I act on behalf of Summerbrook Ltd and previously submitted representations to the Pre Submission Plan in January 
2012. Our Objector number is 30042 
  
I write to confirm that whilst the Council's Proposed Modifications to paragraph 3.18 and CP9 are helpful, they do not 
overcome all the stated objections in full. I therefore wish the Inspector to consider our representations as submitted. 
Should the Inspector indicate these matters will be the subject of hearing sessions, as indicated on the 
representations form, we wish to attend and speak on the relevant matters. 
  
I trust this confirms our position, but please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further clarification or 
wish to discuss. 
  
Regards 
  
Anna Gillings BSc (hons) DipTP MRTPI AIEMA 
Associate - Planning Department 
  

 
 

_________________________________________________ 
Rapleys LLP 
51 Great Marlborough Street, London W1F 7JT 
www.rapleys.co.uk  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
  

********************************************************************** 

Rapleys LLP is registered as a Limited Liability Partnership in England and Wales.  Registration No:  OC308311 
Registered Office at Falcon Road, Hinchingbrooke Business Park, HUNTINGDON  PE29 6FG 
A full list of Members is available on our website or at any of our offices during normal business hours. 
Regulated by RICS. 

Rapleys LLP operates an Environmental Management System which complies with the requirements of ISO 
14001:2004 Certificate No. EMS 525645 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed.  

This email is not intended, nor shall it form part of any legally enforceable contract and any contract shall only be 
entered into by way of an exchange of correspondence by each party's solicitor. Where this Email message is sent in 
connection with a contentious issue, the contents are Without Prejudice. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer 
viruses. 
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